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From: Lenton-Smith Colin[/O=ICL/OU=UKSOUTH FEL01/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=LENTON-SMITHCI 

Sent: Mon 16/12/2002 5:08:13 PM (UTC) 
--- -- - ---*-,-,-*-.-.-.-.-.-, 

To: Monaghan lain GRO -.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._ 
Subject: RE: Settlement of disputes 

lain, there is no definitive date written into a lonumen But ? to =eve; it would be reasonable for the balance of the licence fee to 
be payable when Network Banking has been fl Ay dep oyed a .awful back stop event would be NB Acceptance achieved. 
Colin 

-----Original Message----
From: Monaghan Iain [mailto: _._._._._._._._._._.._. cRo  
Sent: 16 December 2002 16:51 
To: Lenton-Smith Colin 
Cc: Tony Oppenheim (E-mail) 
Subject: RE: Settlement of disputes 

Coli 
TPS looks right To :enoiiention was that the figure payable in respect of WebRiposte was around £1m. 
When y ,tHe £971 K on ,` i:, e? 
lair . 

-----Original Message-----
From: Lemon Smith Colin
Sent: 16 December 2002 16:38 
To: Monaghan Iain 
Subject: RE: Settlement of disputes 

1. would d you explain year vie' s! with the iao,iticir is or tr : V'er.Riposte Uce ce - you 'o`alk al:-our 
thr_ ox, ust-nt no pc n~;nt_ it ;ve ire to In a'.,nr ti s in p-ino pio t' at a t sic ,c o1 In 
V ebRipr Ite lice.Jc.e fee is due, then in 

xv 

v _w the orypn.ai .aloe 
of rl H- ,ence fee was: 

from which ch "r : . have mace the followi r , ..1 payments: 
Invoiced 21 Dec2.000 i ,000,000 (£ 678,518.12) 
Invoiced 1 AprIl2002 £1,000,000 (E1,000,000.00) 

E8 CC ar .;e 0 071,481.8 

2. re credn rote: The caveat to ` a 310 states: 
"Do Ltd and E° '; Contractor Cm00 C . n %F, ti'S al of this C`. 1`, 1011. ....e furti .101 COtY.ILioris 
s )`. ou t in the rt r. sent.  to Mike r e.. id l (DOLE tram Co, l ....' CI' tgt I ;i. (Pathway) on 

20O2 entitle ,.' Lost Data and Audit Trail" as :,i €7eErr ed. by the e si„bseqri,ent e`yu. an je of 

em ails between t .̀ e above :lased o 09/11,,,,, !fl re`.pf cA of the. Vii. . '1 ' t figure ap;iili.: 2L ';1 t) 
condition .3) St .iii apply.. " 

The settlement f.'g!r r , } 1 50,00."',1 which is to he 01 .,0. . sud as t credit . l airs ;. q' for !`lco,,! 

hiu,sin , thm i F. fu..uture CCN,,s, 

-----Original Message---- 
From: Monaghan Iain [mailto GRO 



FUJO0176305 
FUJO0176305 

Sent: 16 December 2002 13:24 
To: Lenton-Smith Colin 
Cc: Oppenheim Tony 
Subject: RE: Settlement of disputes 

Colin 
Thank you. 

I attach a copy of the revised draft of the CCN. I haven't yet amended para 7.1 in line with your 
comments but I should be grateful if you could also have a look at the drafting note for para 8 and 
let me have some wording to go into Annex D of Schedule 10 to cover the outstanding payment on 
WebRiposte and the credit note. 

Are you aware of any other payments which are not referred to in the CA itself or in a CCN which 
we need to cover here? 

Many thanks 

Best regards 
Iain 

Iain Monaghan 

Partner1 I&T ._._._._._._._._._._._._._._. 

fax' 
m: ._._._.__._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._; 

-----Original Message-----

From: Le_n_t_o_n_-Smith_ Cohn 

[mailto , GRO I 

Sent: 16 December 2002 13:04 

To: Monaghan Iain 

Cc: Oppenheim Tony 
Subject: Settlement of disputes 

Iain, as per your voice mail I set out below the dispute topics that may be 
resolved through CCN 1100. 

I am happy to discuss with you before these are put to Post Office. 

BIMS incidents: FS letter dated 13 September 2002 sets out our position, 

namely: 

Case Law Nos 4&5 FS offer to settle at £9,075.00 

Case Law No. 6 FS not willing to accept liability. 

Service Levels: FS letter dated 29 August 2002 (PO response 13 Sept 2002) 

re: 

CCN 851e Rectification Plan 

Transaction times services levels 

AP Smart Card - Security Keys ; FS letter of 23 August 2002 in response to 

PO letter 7 August: 

FS maintains that event be categorised as HSH service matter 
in accordance with para 4.3 of GIO 
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OBCS Failure - 8 November 2001 - Case Law No. 9; PO letter of 13 September 

2002 in response to FS letter of 22 January 2002; 

PO Claim for £22,524.13. Detail of claim still under 
discussion. 

Other issues to note: 

CR R181 - should no longer be relevant with Contract Amendment 

Previous A2As should no longer be outstanding, the final one in respect of 
Internal Service levels was dealt with in para 2.9 of Schedule G 10. 

WebRiposte report: Requirement in letter dated 31 December 2001 for FS to 
produce report. FS view that Contract Amendment now supersedes requirement. 

Lost Data and Audit Trail: Matter closed by letter and exchange of email - 

referred to in CCN 1019 (and caveat thereto), approved - Changes to 
Schedules A16 and A02 in respect of data storage. 

This one might be contentious: 

C R Booth vs Consignia plc; it is FS position not to meet Consignia legal 

costs in respect of this claim; this is irrespective of any settlement 
between FS and the Claimant that may or may not take place. 

Regards 

Colin 

Colin Lenton-Smith 
Director, Commercial and Finance 

> Fujitsu Services (Pathway) LTD 

> Forest Road, Feltham, Middlesex, TW13 7HJ 
----------------------------------- -•-•-•-•-•-•-••-•-•-•-•-•-, 

G RO RO 
INT:-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-._.j 

_.-_.-_.-.-...-
> MaiIto:e . GRO -.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-> -.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-. 

This e-mail is only for the use of its intended recipient. Its contents are 

subject to a duty of confidence and maybe privileged. Fujitsu Services 

does not guarantee that this e-mail has been intercepted and amended or that 
it is virus-free. 

This e-mail has been scanned for all viruses by Star Internet using 

MessageLabs SkyScan services. For more information visit: www.star.net.uk. 
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E-mail confidentiality 
notice 

This message is intended for the addressee only. It is private, confidential and may be covered by 
legal professional privilege or other legal or attorney/client privilege. If you have received this 
message in error, please notify us and remove it from your system. If you require assistance, please 
contact our London office (telephone '_._._._._._. GRo._._._._._._. ~. Masons is an international law firm 
with offices in London, Bristol, Edinburgh, Glasgow, Leeds, Manchester, Brussels, Dublin, Hong 
Kong, Guangzhou and Singapore. Further information about the firm and a list of partners is 
available for inspection at 30 Aylesbury Street, London EC1R OER or from our Web site at 
www.masons. corn 

This e-mail has been scanned for all viruses by Star Internet using MessageLabs SkyScan services. 
For more information visit: www.star.net.uk. 

This e-mail has been scanned for all viruses by Star Internet using 
MessageLabs SkyScan services. For more information visit: www.star.net.uk. 
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This message is intended for the addressee only. It is private, confidential and may be covered by legal professional 
privilege or other legal or attorney/client privilege. If you have received this message in error, please notify us and remove 
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